RAMBOLL

Ref.: HYDHZMBEEMOO_0O_7007L.18
20 November 2018

By Fax (3468 2076) and By Post
AECOM Asia Co. Ltd.
The PRE’s Office
550 Cheung Tung Road, Lantau, Hong Kong

Attention: Mr. Malcolm Sage

Dear Sir,

Re: Agreement No. CE 48/2011 (EP)
Environmental Project Office for the
HZMB Hong Kong Link Road, HZMB Hong Kong Boundary Crossing Facilities,
and Tuen Mun-Chek Lap Kok Link - Investigation

Contract No. HY/2013/01 - HZMB HKBCF - Passenger Clearance Building
Monthly Environmental Monitoring & Audit Report for October 2018

We refer to Environmental Team (ET)’s submission of the Monthly Environmental Monitoring
and Audit Report No. 49 for October 2018 (Rev. 2) certified by the ET Leader (ET's ref.:
"5126871/19.10/0C150/KC/RL"” dated 20 November 2018) and their Response-to-Comment
provided to us via e-mail on 20 November 2018.

We write to verify the captioned submission with respect to Condition 5.4 of the Environmental
Permit No. EP-353/2009/K, whereas our verification with respect to Condition 5.1 of the
Environmental Permit No. EP-353/2009/K will ONLY be valid upon the following qualifications
are satisfied:

1. EPD’s written approval on the submitted proposal for termination of EM&A programme
submitted (Your ref.: "HKBCF/(PCB)/(HY/2013/01)/M45/100(00140)/B115647" dated 26
October 2018) to justify no further scheduling of site inspection of the upcoming month
can be accepted.

2. Written confirmation from Engineer Representative on the commencement of monitoring
for landscape and visual (L&V) mitigation measures in the upcoming month, i.e.,
November 2018, to enable ET to report on upcoming schedule of their implementation of
monitoring for L&V mitigation measures during the 12-month establishment period in
order to ensure the L&V mitigation measures be implemented on-site as per the L&V
Plan confirmed no further comments by EPD on 23 October 2018.

With respect to qualification item 1, please be reminded that the EM&A programme for
construction phase under Contract No. HY/2013/01 shall not be terminated until the proposal
for termination of EM&A programme for construction phase is approved by EPD. Should there
be any need to obtain EPD’s approval promptly, relevant parties are strongly advised to closely
liaise with EPD to obtain their written approval without further delay.

The ET Leader is also reminded that it is the ET’s responsibility to ensure the report be timely
submitted to the Director of Environmental Protection, and the reported materials be true, valid
and correct as per Conditions 5.4 and 5.5 of EP-353/2009/K respectively.

Thank you very much for your attention and please feel free to contact the undersigned should
you require further information.
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Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
Ramboll Hong Kong Limited

Raymond Dai
Independent Environmental Checker

c.c. HyD Mr. Tony Pang (By Fax: 3188 6614)
HyD Ms. Lowell Chiu (By Fax: 3188 6614)
EPD Mr. Alfred Lo (By Fax: 2960 1760)
Atkins Mr. Keith Chau (By Fax: 2890 6343)
LCWIV Mr. Owen Leung (By Fax: 3621 0180)
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